

**SYLLABUS**  
**Faculty of International Relations 2020/2021**  
**Lesya Ukrainka Volyn National University**

**Course title:** Economics and Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine.

**Lecturer:** Natalia Pavlikha, Doctor of Economics, Full-Professor, Professor of the Department of International Economic Relations and Project Management.

**Contacts:** Natalia.Pavlixa@eenu.edu.ua, office 210 a, building G.

**Number of hours/credits** – 240 hours / 8 credits; 46 classes, of which 25 lectures and 21 seminars.  
First semester 7 lectures and 7 seminars.

**COURSE OBJECTIVE**

The training within the course “Economics and Foreign Economic Relations of Ukraine” involves an acquaintance of students with the modern economic system of Ukraine; study of the structural and territorial organization of the economy of Ukraine; study of the structure of the national economy and foreign economic relations of Ukraine at the present stage of development of the world economy and in the context of globalization of the world economy, deepening of international integration processes.

After training within the course the student will be able to:

- to characterize the principles of functioning of the national economy of Ukraine;
- to determine the factors of influence of foreign economic activity of Ukraine;
- calculate the balance of payments of the country, find out the determinants of the impact of economic conditions on the external activity of the national economy;
- apply the concepts of investment policy to calculate the effectiveness of the country's external relations;
- substantiate Ukraine's migration policy based on the experience of European countries;
- to analyse the development of export / import relations of Ukraine in terms of industry complexes;
- to determine the strategic priorities of economic regulation of Ukraine on the basis of the UN model of sustainable development.

**TOPICS**

Topic 1. The structure of the national economy and the economic system of Ukraine.

Topic 2. The current state of Ukraine's economy and factors of its formation.

Topic 3. The system of national accounts of Ukraine and the main macroeconomic indicators of Ukraine.

Topic 4. The financial system and the basic principles of financial policy in Ukraine.

Topic 5. Budget and tax system of the national economy.

Topic 6. Ukraine's place in the world economic space. The impact of globalization on the development of the national economy of Ukraine.

Topic 7. The foreign economic policy of Ukraine and its main components.

Topic 8. Labour market and migration policy of Ukraine.

Topic 9. The role of investment policy in the foreign economic activity of Ukraine.

Topic 10. Foreign trade, its dynamics, and structure in Ukraine.

Topic 11. Balance of payments of Ukraine, its dynamics and structure.

Topic 12. Cooperation of Ukraine with international financial organizations.

Topic 13. International economic integration of Ukraine. European choice of Ukraine.

Topic 14. European vector of foreign economic activity of Ukraine.

## LITERATURE

### EDUCATIONAL AND METHODOLOGICAL MATERIALS

1. Економіка та зовнішньоекономічні зв'язки України: навчально-методичний комплекс з дисципліни/уклад. В. В. Зеліч (Яцко). – Ужгород: ДВНЗ «УжНУ», 2016. – 104 с.
2. Гринів Л. С., Кічурчак М. В. Національна економіка України: Навч. посібн. – Львів, ЛНУ ім. І. Франка, 2020.
3. Заблоцький Б.Ф. Національна економіка: підручник. – Львів: Новий світ – 2000, 2009. – 582с.
4. Економіка України: національна стратегія розвитку / за ред. Проф. Гринів Л. С., Львів: ЛНУ ім. І.Франка, 2009 – 444с.
5. Економіка і зовнішньоекономічні зв'язки України: підручник / С. М. Писаренко, Л. А. Українець. – К.: Знання, 2015. – 398 с.
6. Національна економіка: навч. посіб. / кол. авт.: Л. С. Шевченко, О. А. Гриценко, Т. М. Камінська та ін. за заг. ред. Л.С. Шевченко. – Х.: Нац. ун-т «Юрид. акад. України», 2011. – 182 с.
7. Міжнародна економічна діяльність України : навчальний посібник / С. В. Бестужева. – Харків: ХНЕУ ім. С. Кузнеця, 2016. – 268 с.
8. Міжнародна економічна діяльність України: навчальний посібник / В. П. Галушко, Н. Є. Голомша, О. М. Файчук, О. В. Файчук. – К.: НУБіП України, 2016. – 447 с.
9. Зовнішня торгівля України: ХХІ століття [Текст] : монографія / А. А. Мазаракі, Т.М. Мельник, Н. О. Іксарова [та ін.] ; за заг. ред. А.А. Мазаракі. – Київ : Київ. нац. торг.-екон. ун-т, 2016. – 600 с.

### INTERNET SOURCES:

10. [www.rada.gov.ua](http://www.rada.gov.ua) – website of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine
11. [www.president.gov.ua](http://www.president.gov.ua) – website of the Secretariat of the President of Ukraine
12. [www.kmu.gov.ua](http://www.kmu.gov.ua) – сайт Уряду України
13. [www.rainbow.gov.ua](http://www.rainbow.gov.ua) – website of the National Security and Defense Council of Ukraine
14. [www.me.kmu.gov.ua](http://www.me.kmu.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine
15. [www.minfin.gov.ua](http://www.minfin.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Finance of Ukraine
16. [www.industry.kmu.gov.ua](http://www.industry.kmu.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Industrial Policy of Ukraine
17. [www.minagro.gov.ua](http://www.minagro.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine
18. [www.mlsp.gov.ua](http://www.mlsp.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine
19. [www.mintrans.gov.ua](http://www.mintrans.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine
20. [www.minregionbud.gov.ua](http://www.minregionbud.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing of Ukraine
21. [www.mpe.kmu.gov.ua](http://www.mpe.kmu.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Energy and Coal Industry of Ukraine
22. [www.menr.gov.ua](http://www.menr.gov.ua) – website of the Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine
23. [www.bank.gov.ua](http://www.bank.gov.ua) – website of the National Bank of Ukraine
24. [www.spfu.gov.ua](http://www.spfu.gov.ua) – website of the State Property Fund of Ukraine
25. [www.in.gov.ua](http://www.in.gov.ua) – website of the State Agency for Investment and Innovation
26. [www.ukrstat.gov.ua](http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua) – website of the State Statistics Committee of Ukraine
27. [www.sta.gov.ua](http://www.sta.gov.ua) – website of the State Tax Administration of Ukraine
28. [www.amc.gov.ua](http://www.amc.gov.ua) – website of the Antimonopoly Committee of Ukraine

## **EVALUATION CRITERIA**

Form of final control – credit (1 semester).

The maximum number of points for studying the course of the first semester – 100, including:

- 40 points for participation in discussions (practical classes);
- 60 points – Final test.

The required minimum for the successful passing of the test is 60 points.

### ***The first semester***

| Content module №1 |        |        |            |        |        |          | Final test | The maximum number of points |
|-------------------|--------|--------|------------|--------|--------|----------|------------|------------------------------|
| SemNr1            | SemNr2 | SemNr3 | SemNr4     | SemNr5 | SemNr6 | SemNr7   |            |                              |
| T1                | T2, T3 | T5, T6 | T7, T8, T9 | T10    | T11    | T13, T14 |            |                              |
| 5                 | 5      | 6      | 6          | 6      | 6      | 6        | 60         | 100                          |